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March	31,	2020	
	
Christine	Long	
Registrar	and	Board	Secretary	
Ontario	Energy	Board	
2300	Yonge	Street		
P.O.	Box	2319	
Toronto,	Ontario	
M4P	1E4	
	
Dear	Ms	Long:	
	
EB-2019-0194		-	Enbridge	Gas	Inc.	–	2020	Rate	Adjustment	–	Argument	Schedule	
	
We	have	reviewed	the	letter	filed	by	Enbridge	Gas	Inc.	(“EGI”),	seeking	an	extension	of	one	week	to	file	
its	Reply	Argument	in	this	proceeding.		We	have	also	reviewed	the	letter	filed	by	the	Vulnerable	Energy	
Consumers	Coalition	(“VECC”)	seeking	an	extension	of	the	filing	date	for	intervenor	arguments.		VECC	
has	proposed	a	filing	date	of	April	7.		In	light	of	the	current	circumstances	the	Consumers	Council	of	
Canada	supports	the	extensions	sought	by	EGI	and	by	VECC.			
	
Yours	truly,	
	
Julie E. Girvan 
	
Julie E. Girvan 
	

CC:	 EGI,	Regulatory	Affairs	
	 All	Parties		
	 	
	 	
	
	


